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June 13, 2016

Caitlin B. Gulley, Director

Fernandeno Tataviam Band of Mission Indians
1019 Second Street, Suite 1

San Fernando, CA 91340

RE: AB 62 Tribal Consultation Process
1756, 1760 North Argyle Avenue; 6210-6224 West Yucca Street; 1765, 1771, 1777,
1779 North Vista Del Mar Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90028
(Case No. ENV-2014-4706-EIR)(“6220 West Yucca Project’)

Dear Ms. Gulley:

The Department of City Planning has received your letter dated April 12, 2016. You have
requested a formal request for consultation and for the City to forward 1) the estimated cubic
yards of soil disturbance for the project, and 2) any cultural resource reports or archaeological
survey for or near the project property. This letter memorializes the start of the AB 52 tribal
consultation process. '

The proposed project would require approximately 60,000 cubic yards of ground disturbance.
Meanwhile, the City is treating your request for any cuitural resource reports or archaeological
survey for or near the project property as a public records request and will respond separately in
writing after staff has concluded its review of the City's public records.

At this time, it is unclear to the City whether there is substantial evidence supporting potential
impacts to tribal cultural resources at this specific project site that would necessitate any specific
mitigation measures. If you have additional information or evidence, we welcome you to
request a meeting, and/or submit that information or evidence to the City.

Please do not hesitate to contact us at your earliest convenience.

Will Lamborn

Planning Assistant

Major Projects

Department of City Planning

cc: Christina Lee
Parissh Knox



8/19/2016 City of Los Angeles Mail - Fwd: Tribal Consultation: Case No. ENV-2014-4706-EIR

William Lamborn <william.lamborn@lacity.org>

Fwd: Tribal Consultation: Case No. ENV-2014-4706-EIR

1 message

Caitlin Gulley <cgulley@tataviam-nsn.us> Thu, Jul 21, 2016 at 1:11 PM
To: william.lamborn@lacity.org

Mr. Lambom,

Tataviam no longer wishes to consult on the above referenced project.

Thank you,

Caitlin Gulley, Director

Tribal Historic and Cultural Preservation Department
Cell: (661) 433-0599

Office: (818) 837-0794

cgulley@tataviam-nsn.us

Fernandefio Tataviam Band of Mission Indians
1019 Second Street

San Fernando, California 91340

Phone: (818) 837-0794 Ext. 208

Website: hitp://www.tataviam-nsn.us

This e-mail message is confidential, intonded only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information thatis privileged, atiorney work product or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender by reply-email and delets this e-mail from your
computsr. Also, neither this message nor any atitachments to it constitute an offer of any kind, and to the extent this communication, or any other communication in connection herewith, is
In the contoxt of negoftiations regarding a possible agreement or transaction, in no event shall Fernandeno Tataviam Band of Mission Indians be bound to anything without a final, signed
contract (it being understood that in all cases Fernandeno Tataviam Band of Mission Indians shall have the absolute right fo torminate any discussions or negotiations at any time and for
any reason without any liability whatsoaver). Thank you.
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